

Ludwig Murillo

A forward thinking, capable and committed professional with analytical and logical skills. Focused on any task at hand and able to utilize existing knowledge and experiences to come up with practical solutions and alternatives to processes that are carried out.

Work Experience and Academic Projects

IT Support

TEST MANAGER

May 2015 – August 2015

Responsible for the test management and set up of projects. Also involved in creating structured processes to manage defects right through to resolution.

- Maintaining equipment inside the organization.
- Maintaining and updating the website content.
- Setting up computerized environments.
- Developing web apps according to current needs.

Intern at USC

Web Developer

May 2011 – August 2011

Responsible for developing a digital signage system service to display current events and news around the college.

- Attending morning workshops and training on software programming.
- Programming on HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and PHP.
- Testing different screen across campus with new features implemented every Friday.

Web App: Registration System

web developer

May 2013

Responsible for developing a Web-based college registration system implemented using the .NET framework and the MVC model, a system able to register students and save records to a database, students could make payments, change courses, and schedule with the authorization of their advisor.

Academic Qualifications

Prairie View A&M University **expected 2017**
Ms. Electrical Engineering

Benedict College **2011 – 2014**
BSc. Computer Science

KEY SKILLS

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- HTML5.
- CSS3.
- JQuery.
- JavaScript.
- .NET Framework.
- C#.
- PHP.
- Web Dev.

PROFESSIONAL ABILITIES

- Ability for Languages: Speak Spanish, English, and French.
- Outstanding Knowledge of hardware and software and good analytical skills for analyzing system errors.
- Proficiency in basic MS Office tools including MS project, PowerPoint and Visio.
- Outstanding in developing various programs on different languages for existing software.
- Proficient in maintaining the computer system and existing software.
- Actively maintain awareness and understanding of current developments and best practices in Computer Programming.
- Knowledge of execution, scripting and planning.
- Good knowledge of advanced software applications in Computer Science.

REFERENCES

Available on request.

CONTACT DETAILS

Ludwig Murillo
14906 El Tesoro Dr. Houston, TX 77083
Tel: (281) 495 – 8452
E-mail: ludwigmurillo@gmail.com